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YANKTON COUNTY SURVEY

NAME Utica Depot

LOCATION Lots 7, 8, 9, and 10, Block 2, original town of Utica

OWNER Clement C. Fejfar 

ADDRESS Utica, South Dakota 57067

The Utica Depot is a one story building constructed in the 1890's. The 
rectangular structure with its wide overhanging bracketed eaves is a standardized 
depot design constructed by railroads in many rural locations. The deoot has 
belled siding, an irregular stone foundation; a bay window and the main door are 
located on the front (south) facade. A tin shed was attached to the north facade in 
the 1960's.

STYLE Vernacular DATE 1890's

Utica Depot is significant in commerce and transportation to the resource 
area. Constructed in the 1890's, the facility served as a terminal for the shioping 
of farm products and the receiving of agricultural supplies. For many years, these 
depots served as the vital link for rural areas and the commercial processes of 
agriculture. Most of the other railroad stations in Yankton County have been torn 
down, adding to the significance of this depot.

ACREAGE less than 1

BOUNDARIES The nominated property is located 600 feet west of the north-southeast 
Chicago Milwaukee St. Paul and Pacific Railroad Line and 1 block north of the 
Utica Public School.

UTM 14/622390/4759520 
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